Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 06 October 2022 15:17

To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: RE: 22-032771-01_RSH_CTI_CP Egg Blind_IN_HV ||DP Allocation Request ||

Thanks Bibhu.
This is UL study so processing cost will be INR 20,000.

| will send you proper allocation request in some time.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 06 October 2022 03:12 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: 22-032771-01_RSH_CTI_CP Egg Blind_IN_HV | | DP Allocation Request | |

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Hi Sachin,

Confirming the receipt.
Please share the AP ,Budget and final questionnaire for this study.

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 562 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 562 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

Follow us on

f1&Jin

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 06 October 2022 02:16 PM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: 22-032771-01_RSH_CTI_CP Egg Blind_IN_HV | | DP Allocation Request | |




